From: Tu, John

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: Fw: Property purchased by Google in the San Jose area
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 8:15:37 AM

Best,

Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl. Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Lechner, Kian <kian.lechner@BOS.SCCGOV.ORG>;
EconomicDevelopment <Economic.Development@sanjoseca.gov>; Handler, Elisabeth
<elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Donato-Weinstein, Nathan <Nathan.Donato-
Weinstein@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Sreekrishnan, Tara <tara.sreekrishnan@BOS.SCCGOV.ORG>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Property purchased by Google in the San Jose area

Kian — Here are some other resources for responding to questions about the Google project,
including the sale of public lands (we don’t track the sale of the private lands — as John Tu mentions,

the County assessor’s office can provide that):

e The Google project (Downtown West) plan set at www.sanjoseca.gov/GoogleProject has

maps/images of Google’s land holdings for this project.

e At www.diridonsj.org, under the Resources tab, the FAQ (question #9) identifies the sale
of public lands by the City to Google. The website also provides the sale agreement

documents.

e The Mercury News article by George Avalos on April 22, 2019 entitled, "Google Unveils

its vision for DTSJ" also describes the project and land purchases.

Hope this helps,
Cheryl

Cheryl Wessling | Public Information Manager
Dept. of Planing, Building and Code Enforcement | City of San José

Desk: 408.535.6817 | cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov
PBCE newsletter facebook twitter instagram

Www.san‘oseca.govz che
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From: Wessling, Cheryl

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Lechner, Kian <kian.lechner@B0OS.SCCGOV.ORG>;
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

Nate and Elisabeth —any thoughts for Kian on a list of the properties purchased by Google?

From: Tu, John

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Lechner, Kian <kian.lechner@BOS.SCCGOV.0ORG>; EconomicDevelopment
<Economic.Development@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Sreekrishnan, Tara
<tara.sreekrishnan@BQOS.SCCGOV.ORG>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Property purchased by Google in the San Jose area

Kian,

The Planning Department does not keep track of such a list, | would reach out to the County's
assessor's office as they have to record all those transactions and would be your best source.

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

From: Lechner, Kian <kian.lechner@BOS.SCCGOV.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:33 PM

To: EconomicDevelopment <Economic.Development@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl. Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Sreekrishnan, Tara
<tara.sreekrishnan@BQOS.SCCGOV.ORG>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John
<john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Property purchased by Google in the San Jose area
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[External Email]

Hello,

| hope you’re doing well. Our office had a constituent reach out to us today looking for a list of
property that has been, or is being purchased, by Google in the San Jose area (especially
downtown).

Do you know how we could get our hands on any such list? I’d appreciate any help or
guidance you could offer.

Thanks,

Kian Lechner | Policy & Outreach Aide
Office of Supervisor Dave Cortese

District 3, Board of Supervisors

70 W. Hedding Street, Floor 10 — East Wing
San Jose, CA 95110

(408) 299-5030
kian.lechner@bos.sccgov.or
WWWw.supervisorcortese.org

Like Dave on Facebook

Follow Dave on Twitter

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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